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From: Studentwire

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 9:36 AM

To: all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Cc: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for April 21 - Film Viewing - Henrietta Lacks, Message 

from Residence Life, Convocation, Senior Week, Senior Class Gift, and more ...

 

  

    

  

Saturday:  Film Viewing - Henrietta Lacks 
Students are invited to viewing party of the film “The 

Immortal Life of Henrietta Lacks,” which tells the true story 

of a black woman – Henrietta Lacks – whose genes became 

the basis of scientific breakthroughs, all without her 

knowledge. The viewing party will take place during the 

film’s HBO premier at 8 pm on Saturday, April 22 in McRary 

and Rendall halls. More locations are forthcoming. 

Contact: Maureen Stokes 

Read More 
 

  

 

 

 

Message from the Office of Residence Life  
Late room deposits will not be accepted until further 

notice.  Please check back for updates. 
Contact: Lenetta Lee 

 

Sunday: Convocation – Time Changed 
All are invited to the Senior Sunday Service, which begins at 6 pm 

on Sunday, April 23 in the Mary Dod Memorial Chapel and 

features guest preacher Minister Nicholas Christian. 

Contact: Frederick T. Faison 

Read More 

 

ATTENTION SENIORS !  
Senior Week Dues are due on Monday, April 24 
First and foremost, congratulations on your tremendous 

accomplishment. It is with great pleasure that the Class Board has 

http://www.lincoln.edu/news-and-events/news/lincoln-university-host-viewing-party-%E2%80%98-immortal-life-henrietta-lacks%E2%80%99
http://www.lincoln.edu/news-and-events/events/lincoln-leaves-convocation-april-23


2

planned a joyous week of events to celebrate this milestone. 

Please see attachment for a complete list of events leading to the 

commencement ceremony. The senior week dues that will cover 

the entire week and overnight arrangements are $100 and should 

be paid to class treasurer, Tyshana Brunson. This fee is due to 

Tyshana by Monday, April 24 at 6 pm. The list of students who 

have paid will be forwarded to Residence Life so that student can 

begin signing up for their rooms Tuesday April 25.  Those who do 

not pay this fee will not be permitted on campus for the duration 

of the senior week activities, you will only be permitted on 

campus Thursday night, May 11. Thank you for your cooperation 

and patience. Once again on behalf of the Class Board, 

Congratulations! 

Contact: Olutoyin Olowookere / Tyshana Brunson 
Read More  

 

Senior Class Gift 
Graduating Seniors: Please print, complete, and return this 

voluntary Senior Class Gift form. 
Form 

 

Register for Fall before you leave campus  
Please be sure to register for classes before you leave 

campus.  This helps us ensure that classes are available for 

students.  If for some reason you cannot register, please see your 

advisor to approve your schedule so that the advising hold can be 

removed. 
Contact: Catherine Rutledge 

 

CASA Announcement  
Attention all students, please help us to evaluate and improve our 

academic advising services by filling out the survey at the link 

below. Only those currently taking FYE should fill out that section. 

Thank you for your participation in this survey. 
Contact: Susan Chikwem or Evelyn Poe 
Survey 

 

Fall Registration 
Registration for fall classes is still open. If you have not already 

registered see your advisor and do so before you leave campus. 
Contact: Susan Chikwem 

 

Commencement and Baccalaureate 

Commencement is 10 am on Friday, May 12 at the U. 

Baccalaureate is at 6 pm on Thursday, May 11 in the ICC 

Auditorium. Rehearsal is 7 pm on Wednesday, May 10 in the ICC 

Auditorium. 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/senior week 2017.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/pdf/events/2017/SeniorClassGift2017.pdf
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__lincolnir.qualtrics.com_jfe_form_SV-5F9ALVVZnBWig8tr7&d=DwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=grBv449J5QKM3PejM0SLSZ_R7UaRKS4mC8Xi_7eKZsA&s=466S6jW3Kq92MO0kIzwpeRrFD8Z_6Rlpww8Xo2IOZh4&e=
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Read More 

 

Library Hours – Finals Week 
The operating schedule for the Library has been announced 

related to Finals Week.  
Contact: Robin Wilson 

Read More 

 

Nominate yourself as an HBCU ALL-STAR! 
It is that time of year again! The 2017 HBCU All- Star application is 

now available! The White House Initiative on Historically Black 

Colleges and Universities (HBCUs) works to promote HBCU 

excellence, innovation, and sustainability. The Initiative will 

recognize undergraduate, graduate, and professional students for 

their accomplishments in scholarship, leadership, and civic 

engagement!  2017 Application deadline is May 12.   
Contact: Gionelly Mills 

Application / Website for more information 

 

Food Service Links 

Attached are the links to the daily menu and the special events 

going on in the café. 
Daily Menu / Special Events 
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http://www.lincoln.edu/departments/registrar/2017-commencement-information
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/Langston Hughes Memorial Library Finals Week operating Hours Spring2017 4112017_0.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/2017%2BHBCU%2BAll%2BStar%2BApplication%2BForm.docx
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__sites.ed.gov_whhbcu_resources_hbcu-2Dall-2Dstar-2Dstudents_hbcu-2Dall-2Dstar-2Dprogram-2Dapplication-2Dprocess_-3Futm-5Fcontent-3D-26utm-5Fmedium-3Demail-26utm-5Fname-3D-26utm-5Fsource-3Dgovdelivery-26utm-5Fterm-3D&d=DwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=KpKMPTo_GWQWoT5dOdRvkxSaCXVnOU8tN-zAJY0KMas&s=xLBoB-EUnPhSIRA67flPD7Klyx0wq7H2faWKzlIM3zM&e=
http://www.dineoncampus.com/lincoln/show.cfm
http://www.dineoncampus.com/lincoln/show.cfm?cmd=events

